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Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 2

From: Gonzalo L. Sanchez [gonzélo@nicksprad!in.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: ADDERSS CHANGE

CHANGING DIRECTOR/OFFICER ADDRESS TO ;
C/O CORPORATE DEPARTMENT
SHIRLEY & ASSOCIATES

ADS BUILDING, 13" FLOOR
PANAMA, R. OF P,

Florida Profit Corporation
NETALAB CORP
Filing Information

Document Number P09000039583
FEI/EIN Number = NONE

Date Filed 05/04/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed  07/30/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

840 LINCOLN ROAD #215
MIAMI BCH FL 33139 US

Changed 07/30/2009
Mailing Address

940 LINCOLN ROAD #215
MIAMI BCH FL 33138 US

Changed 07/30/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

STEIN, CRAIG

% CLYNE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
814 PONCE DE LEON BLVD., #210
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US

Name.Changed: 07/30/2009
Address Changed: 07/30/2008
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title DPST

KERRY INVESTMENTS
18516 EAST COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
AVENTURA FL 33180 US

Gonzalo L. Sanchez
Senior Paralegal
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